

# **FEDEX IS DIGGING IN, NOW WE SHOW THEM WE'RE READY TO FIGHT FOR A FAIR DEAL**

Your TWU member-led committee has met with FedEx to recommence negotiations. Workers have already voted down FedEx's dodgy deal. Since then, your committee has given the company every opportunity to come back with a fair agreement. **After two days at the negotiating table, FedEx still won't budge.**

In order to get negotiations moving again, your committee has made the tough decision to withdraw several claims and revise others, focusing the fight on what matters most to workers. FedEx responded with little more than empty words around a non-enforceable Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

**No real movement on wages. No real movement on job security. No real movement on the future of work.**

## **WHAT WE'RE FIGHTING FOR**

- ▶ **Real wage growth**
- ▶ **Secure FedEx jobs**
- ▶ **Stopping the DSC low-road**
- ▶ **Protecting workers through technological change**

**These aren't unreasonable demands.**

**While other major companies are moving towards agreements that lift industry standards, FedEx is digging in and refusing to move.**

## **WE MUST PUT THE PRESSURE ON**

**FedEx won't change course because workers ask nicely.**

**They will move when they know workers are organised, united and prepared to take action. That's why your Protected Action Ballot matters so much.**

## **WHAT YOU CAN DO**

- ▶ **VOTE 'YES' – to all questions in the Protected Action Ballot.**
- ▶ **SIGN UP YOUR WORKMATES TO THE TWU**

**A strong union and strong 'Yes' vote are how FedEx workers win a fair deal.**

**TOGETHER, WE ARE STRONGER.**

**JOIN NOW FOR A BETTER FUTURE.**

[www.twu.com.au/join](http://www.twu.com.au/join)



**JOIN  
THE  
TWU**

**TWU NSW** Richard Olsen **P:** 1800 729 909 **E:** [info@twunsw.org.au](mailto:info@twunsw.org.au) **W:** [www.twunsw.org.au](http://www.twunsw.org.au)

Authorised by Michael Kaine, National Secretary, Transport Workers' Union. Level 9, 447 Kent St, Sydney 2000 p(02) 8114 6500 [twu@twu.com.au](mailto:twu@twu.com.au)

